
From: Colin Whitehead  

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 4:33 PM 

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk> 

Subject: Representation For Premises Licence Review 

  

Colin Whitehead 

8 Stamford Drive 

Woodhouses 

M35 9WS 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

With regard to the recent notice erected regarding the Premises Licence Review for 

Woodhouses Cricket Club, I would like to take this opportunity to offer my 

representation. 

 

I have been a member of Woodhouses Cricket Club for 47 years both as a player and 

now a social member. I have always found the club to be well managed and family 

friendly, providing a safe environment for children and young people, especially 

through the Junior Cricket Section. This provides cricket facilities for boys and girls 

from age 5 through to U18 and beyond with Senior Cricket. 

 

The events run by the club have always been well managed with professional security 

employed and stewarded by club members with Paramedics on site and additional 

toilet facilities provided. Due consideration has always been given to local residents 

and additional car parking arranged with the local Golf Club and other land owners 

within the village. 

 

Funds raised from these events form an integral part of enabling the club to continue 

to provide and improve the cricket facilities and support the Junior Cricket. 

 

Clubs events also raise funds for National and Local Charities e.g. Alzheimer’s, 

Cancer Research and Prostate Cancer, and locally Woodhouses Church and 

Crimewatchers (recently featured on TV). 

 

There are a weekly toddlers group and a Coffee Morning, for the more elderly 

members of the community, giving them a place to socialise and meet new people. 

The Police Community Service Officers regularly attend to advise on safety and 

security matters. 

 

The Club is run by volunteers and is a not for profit organisation. 

 

I have never experienced any issues with noise, nuisance or safety with any of the 

events. 

 

I wish my comments to be taken into account when reviewing the club licence. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Colin Whitehead 



 


